

PRESENT: Crs Wilson, Kealey, & Cook. Apols: Crs Bayston & Taylor.

The Chairman thanked the following: the Clerk for dealing with matters during the pandemic. The faithful few litter pickers. Sarah Shepherd for maintaining the defibrillator. Cr Bayston for sorting the Christmas tree again. Crs Cook and Taylor for graffiti removal. Eric for continuing looking after the website.

Cr Cook offered to organise the next litter pick on Sunday 26 June, 10am – 12am.

It was noted/reported:

Both the cricket and bowls clubs were running despite the difficulties of the past two years.

The Village Hall having good use and intending improvements to the toilets.

History Group going strong.

Monday Club suffering from low numbers but still organising trips.

Recently had a walkabout with ERYC Village Scene, a two yearly exercise.

Recommended that the ERYC website be used to report any issues.

3 new litter bins in new locations purchased, a second picnic bench provided in the playing field, play equipment maintained, the car park resurfaced and the Village Hall roof renewal part funded.

The Parish precept has been the same for a number of years.

The Chairman thanked attendees and closed the meeting.